
From: Prager, John@Waterboards  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:11 PM 
To: Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards; Gill OB/GYN Medical Group, Inc. 
Cc: Weaver, Lily@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; O'Hagan, 
John@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards 
 
Subject: RE: Clarification request - Hearing regarding Administrative Civil Liability for Failure to File an 
Annual Water Use Report 
 
Ladies and gentleman, 
 
The parties have entered into settlement negotiations. In order to provide the parties with more 
time and focus on settling this matter, the Prosecution Team requests that the hearing and 
associated submittal deadlines for this matter be postponed pending completion of settlement 
negotiations. 
 
Thank you, 
 
John Prager, Attorney for the Prosecution Team 
Office of Enforcement 
State Water Resources Control Board 
 


